/14’2-0/5’-04/7/
November 10, 2015

| am requesting a formal investigation of the disturbance of the hill on
Ute Trail.

The topsoil, native vegetation, rock, and gravel have been removed
from the site impacting approximately 10 acres of ground.

The estimated length of time the work took place was from April thru
Oct 2015.

| have filed an official complaint with Delta County regarding this issue.

Thank you for your consideration of this manner.

Sincerely,

Wanda Chapman
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